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Cathi Lindsley

From: CathiLindsley

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 10:28 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt

Cc: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: 090306-TI

Per this email, the requested change below has been made.

Thanks,
Cathi
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 9:48 AM
To: Nancy Pruitt
Cc: Cathi Lindsley
Subject: RE: 090306-TI
Hi Nancy.
We will make the changes to the docket title. per your request below.
From: Nancy Pruitt
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2009 9:36 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco
Subject: 090306-TI
Hi Lady-

Please change the company name in the title to match its IXC registration. Also
the effective should be July 1, the date they are discontinuing service. Please
change the title to:

Request for cancellation of IXC Registration No. T1203, by Comcast Business
Communications, LLC d/b/a Comcast Long Distance, effective July 1, 2009.
Thank you.
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